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	X
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	June 5, 2003
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	4.  ISSUED BY:
	5.  SUBMIT OFFERS TO:

	
	MAIL:
National Aeronautics and Space Administration

	National Aeronautics and Space Administration
	Ames Research Center

	Ames Research Center
	Attn:  M/S 213-13, Room 216

	Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000
	Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000

	
	FAX:
N/A

	
	HANDCARRY:  Building N213, Room 216


	
	E-MAIL:  N/A

	6.  CLOSING DATE/TIME:     June 12, 2003

	7.  DESCRIPTION OF REQUIREMENT

	RFO2-36069, Seismic Rehabilitation of Building N241, NASA Ames Research Center, Moffett Field, California



	8.  FOR INFORMATION, CONTACT:

	NAME     Teresa Marshall
	CODE
JAZ
	TITLE
Contracting Officer

	PHONE
(650) 604-5257
	FAX
(650) 604-4984
	E-MAIL ADDRESS  tmarshall@mail.arc.nasa.gov

	9.  DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT

This amendment makes the following changes to the solicitation as outlined below:

1.  Page 1 of 3 of Amendment 1, after Block 2, delete “RFO2-36069” and replace with “RFO2-38069.”

2.  On Drawing A5, delete the existing text of keynote 8 and replace it with the following:  “The Government will remove the existing fire sprinkler inspection piping and valves and will reinstall them after the Contractor has completed the installation of the required work.”

3.  Pre-proposal inquiries and answers are attached to this amendment.





RFO2-38069 CWA

PRE-PROPOSAL INQUIRIES AND ANSWERS

1.
Question:
“During the job walk conference it was brought to the attention of the male Structural Engineer that the conduits on the exterior of the building in the North corner, by the emergency generator contained antenna cabling not electrical conductors.


These conduits are to be removed during the shotcrete operation that will take at a minimum several weeks to a month.


There is no indication on the drawings where these antenna cables extent to.  The cost to perform this work will be predicated on where the cables must be pulled?  Are the antennas to be removed from the edge of the parapet wall?”


Answer:
Refer to Amendment 1.

2.
Question:
“The emergency generator needs to be moved during the shotcrete operation at the North corner of the building.



Is this emergency generator to be operational at all times?  If so where should it be relocated for the interim?”


Answer:
The shotcrete wall by the existing emergency generator does not extend below elevation 1574.  There is no interference with the emergency generator.  The emergency generator will remain in place and operational during construction.

3.
Question:
“The shotcrete operations on the exterior of the basement level rooms (B-34 (C/L 9 @ J) and B-14 (C/L 22 @ J) will required both the lobby C111 & C113 flooring be sawcut.  A backhoe will be brought-in to perform excavating operations.



The drawings do not indicate the extent of the demolition nor remodeling?”


Answer:
The shotcrete wall extends only two and one half feet (30”) below the first floor.  Refer to details “1/S6” and “3/S10” for the extent of demolition and scope of work.  A backhoe may not be used inside the building.

4.
Question:
“There is a fire riser on the exterior of the building in the North corner that must be moved during the shotcrete operations.



Does an extensive by-pass pipe need to be installed?



Can the fire riser service be suspended during shotcrete operations (several weeks up to a month)?”


Answer:
Refer to change in Amendment 2 for Keynote 8 on Drawing A5.
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5.  Question:
“The structural steel that is required for this project is shown in metric.



1) Can the material be ordered in standard sizes to the closes metric to save money?



2) The shop drawings do they need to be prepared in metric?”


Answer:
The metric structural steel call outs shown on the contract drawings are equivalent to standard steel shapes included in AISC 316 (Manual of Steel Construction).  Refer to ASTM A6/A6M, Table A2 for the inch-pound equivalents of the metric shapes called out on the drawings.  In accordance with General Project Note 1 on drawing G1, shop drawings shall be prepared using metric dimensions.
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